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At Home of Son
. ArfchTir Houaler 80. form«r Ver- 
monltville residenit passed away Sat­
urday afternoofl SefpteiWber 29, 
while visiting hia sen. Darrell at Big 
Rapids.

He was Ibom December 11. 1881 
in Manton, Michigan, the son of 
Mr and Mirs Johin Housled. In 1903 
he was .married to Lulu OuJver at 
M'anitcm. Mr and Mrs Housler mov- 
ad to Vermtantville in. 1922 and had 
resided in this area until senren 
.veahs ago when they moved to ChBi> 
lohte.

Surviving 'hMides 'the ■widow are _ 
eiglht dhildreii, five sons, Adren and 
Harold o f Lansing, Darrell of Big 
Rapids and Paul of SanDiego, Gal.; 
three daughters.' Mrs Malbel Sheten- 
helm of Verm'ontville. Mrs Kiate 
King. Gharlotte ■ and'Donraa Housler 
otf LasVegaa, Nevada; 23 grandchdld- 
dhildiren, and 26 grandchild­
ren; one brother and fbur sisters.

Funeral services were held Tues­
day from Pray funeral home at 
2:00 pm. Burial was in Maple Hill , 
cemetery. ^ . /
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Held Saturday For 
Martin Thrun

'g Funeral servilces were 'held Satur- 
irfday for Martin A. Thrun 60, -at the 
; Vogt funeral home. Mx Thrun pasb 
' er away Thursday night in a Lans- 
{ ing bo^iltal following a k>n|gi illness.

B[e'wag''bom June 24, 1900 in Ea- 
afton Co., the son of Frank and Hait- 
, tie May Martin Thrun. :May 26. 

f  1942 he was married to Clara Pen- 
rod at Jackson. Surviving besides 
the ■wid'ow are four step children. 
Mrs' Helen Kent of Lansing. Donald 

(^Fiarmly of OoHinsville, HI., Paul andf 
William both serving in the naviy; 
his mother, Mrs May Thrun; three 
sisters, Mlrs A'una May Brumm of 
Vermontville, Mlrs. Mary Miller of 
Lansing, Mrs Grace- IShirkey otf Has 
tings arid two brothers, Lawrence 
anl 'Carl IboWh of Vermontville.
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the College o

Mr«. Marl» F»t»
Mrs. Maria Fata. J6. of 723 N. Wal_ 

nut St., a native of Italy, died at a 
local hospital. Mrs. FaU has been a 
Ijinain* resident for ^ iv iytna
are two sons. Samuel and Peter of 
Lansing; 5 M” 'Spagnuolo of Grand Udge. Mrs. Es- 
terlna Caterino. Mrs. Olympia ^fvello. 
Mrs. Valentina D’ Alessandro 
Roae Piacentl. all o f Lansing; one broth­
er. Joseph Dlonise of L a p «r ; 21 *rand- 
chlldren and 6 great-grandchildren. The 
bSdP "a at thi Palmer-Bush funeral 
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iauciiu Arts and the College of Pharmacy were organizei 

1923, although each of them traces its history from a some
I

fular university and college functions, Wayne Universit.' 
|unity and state in many ways. As a municipal unlversiti 
‘.unity to extend its advantages to the people of the imme 
Ich it is placed. It is attempting to equalize educational 

bringing the advantages of higher education to hundred.' 
jUnable to enjoy them. Through its evening, late afternoon 
isses; through Its extension lectures, Its concerts, dramatics. 
Its manifold social and leisuretime activities for student.'- 
rough the participation of the members of its faculties in 
Forking for social betterment, it is exerting a positive and 
(ommunity.
ministration of v the Colleges of Liberal Arts, Education. 

■ ' . ;  and of the Law School, Graduate School, School of Busi-
' iO : School of Social Work, together with classrooms, assembly

, jit center, etc., are housed in a group of buildings centered 
hues, Detroit. The College of Education also uses three of 
tary schools as laboratory schools. The College of Medicine 

. Receiving Hospital, on St. Antoine Street.
Wayne University is accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and 

Secondary Schools. All the programs of the University are accredited by their 
appropriate agencies.

The registration in the university for the school year 1949-50, Including the 
summer session of 1950, was 30,859, including part-time students. Of these 17,561 
were men and 13,298 were women.


